Ref.: RVNL/CPM-III/BSB/AR}-BTT/DL/FC/Corres. Date: 29/10/2021

To,
Divisional Forest Officer
Social Forestry Division — Ghazipur

Uttar Pradesh (U.P.)

Subject: EDS Reply of 162.8776 ha. Forest land Proposed for diversion for Doubling of Existing
Railway Track from (Km No.- 1.000 to 125.000) Bhatni - Aunribar Railway line Proposal No.
FP/UP/RAIL/44369/2020

Ref.: Office of the Division Forest Officer, Ghazipur Online online EDS dated 28/10/2021.

Drear Sir,

Wiith reference to above mentioned Subject, We have received the online EDS Letter Regarding
Forest Diversion Proposal No. FP/UP/RAIL/44309/2020 on dated 10/05/2021 for “Doubling of
Existing Raiiway Track from {Km No.- 1.000 to 125.000} Bhatni - Aunrihar Rajiway line in
Forest Division -Deoria {From Km. 1.000 to Z8.226}, Forest Division - Baiiia {Km. Z8.226 to
52.952 in Ballia district), Forest Division - Mau {Km. 52. 952 to 81.874 in Mau district} and
Forest Division - Ghazipur (Km.81.874 to 125.000 in Ghazipur District) Uttar Pradesh”.

We are hereby undertakes that No EDS is related to User Agency.
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Place: Varanasi Signature of User Agency
Date: 29/10/2021 With Office Seal Manager/Civil

RVNL /BSB-



